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Radom is located in the Masovian Voivodeshipin
central-eastern Poland. More than 200,000
neople live there. The city has a rich history. The
first mention of it was made in 1155. The name
"Radom"” comes from the name Radomir or the
Radomierzan trihe.




According to legend, near the city, a certain
young man once found himself in an enchanted
village. it was a land incredibly heautiful and
dazzling. At one point, he uttered the sentence,

"I would love to build a home here,” (“Rad dom
hym tu zbudowat) thus breaking the
enchantment of the village. This freed its
inhabitants. In exchange for it, the castie of
Radom was huilt there.
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Land from the Vistula to the Pilica River was
named the Radom Wilderness. The first settlers

settled in the valleys of rivers and on clearings.
The first settiement was built by the Mieczna
River. A new social organization - Opole, was
estahlished, hased on the common use of land.







A fortified settiement in Radom was buiit by the
Mieczna River, on an artificial hill. It had an area

of 1.4 ha and was 3 to 7m high. The largest of the
settiements had 400-500 inhahitants. One of the
cemeteries dates hack to the 10th-11th century.







In 1018, the stronghold was the center of the
march of the armed troops of Bolesiaw the
Brave. it also hecame the seat of the castellany
of Radom, a military crew was stationed there.
In the Radom Forest there were “settiement
clusters” - in the cleared areas there was
farming and cattle breeding.
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The first mention of Radom comes from 1139, in
the bull of Pope Hadrian IV. It tells about the
village of Stawno, which was supposed to
helong to the Wroctaw bishopric. In the Middie
Ages, the location of a smaller town in relation
to a larger one - Radom and Stawno - was also
determined.







A shopping center in the area was estahlishedl.
Hunters and other settiers exchanged their goods
there. The church attracted local people to

masses and other religious events. The city of
Radom was also visited hy early Piast rulers. The
settiement, at the turn of the 12th and 14th
centuries, turned into an early medieval town.
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The Gniezno-Kiev trade route was
formed. It led through the forest,
wilderness, meadows and rivers.
Merchant carts could travel freely, they
were defended by knights
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In 1216, a wooden church of St. Wenceslaus was
estahlished in the settiement’s area. There was
also a second church - St. Peter's, after which
the hillfort was named 'Piotrowka’ (from the
name Peter's Hill).

. _.,-_,y,,;;ram “!‘ o

f«ur







New Radom Town was huilt by the order of King
Casimir the Great. Its construction took about 20

years. It differed from other Polish towns, having
much smaller piots of land. In 1350, the Radom
hailiwick was hought by Konrad of Warsaw, and
it was invaded by Lithuanian nomads.
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In 1383, the agreement that elected Jadwiga of
Anjou as queen was signed at the royal castle
in Radom. Wiadysiaw Jagielio was also present
at the Radom castie on muitiple occasions.







In 1401, Wiadystaw Jagietio and members of the
Royal Council arrived in Radom, accompanied
hy a delegation from the Grand Duchy of
Lithuania. The Union of Vilnius was renewed.
Around 1409-1410, Poland prepared for war with
the Teutonic Order. Many knights from Radom

participated in the Battle of Grunwald, such as
Dobrogost Czarny from Odrzywol, Mikolaj
Polawa from Taczow, and Hiicza from Rogow.
The Grand Master of the Teutonic Order was
allegedly killed hy a brave person from Radom
or his squire.




In 1468, the Bernardine fathers settied in Radom.

During this century, Radom flourished
economically and politically. It hecame a royal
city and received numerous privileges. Beautiful
huildings, including houses, were constructed.
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The 16th century marked a golden age in
Radom'’s history. The city experienced
significant growth in economy, politics, and
culture. The incomes of the city's inhabitants
increased, and Renaissance-style townhouses
and churches were huilt. The nobility sent their
children abroad to universities.




In 1507, the construction of the Gothic church
and Benedictine monastery was completed.

King Sigismund | the Old and his wife also
visited Radom. In 1350, the notable Polish
Renaissance poet Jan Kochanowski from
Czarnolas visited Radom to attend to his estate
matters.




In 1954, a census was conducted, listing 233
houses inhahited by around 2,000 people. Jews
hecame present in Radom's crafts and trade in

the years 1967-1968. In 1588, Stanistaw
Gostomski of Lezenica hecame the starost of
- Radom. Eight years later, a papal entourage
arrived in Radom from Hza.







Between 1613 and 1764, the city hecame the
seat of the Crown Treasury Tribunal, which
dealt with fiscal matters. In 1622, a cholera

epidemic broke out, followed hy afire in 1628
that destroyed many huildings, including
houses. The city was also affected hy the
Swedish Deluge.




In 1660, the city had only 37 houses and ahout
400 residents left due to the ravages of the

Swedish forces. The Swedish forces also
destroyed the castie and the Benedictine
monastery. The Gaski House remains as a
remnant of that time.







At the turn of the centuries, the Jewish
community in Radom hegan to develop. In 1724,
King Augustus Il the Strong issued a decree in

Grodno ordering Jews to leave the city. In 1730,
the division of the Sandomierz Voivodeship into
Sandomierz and Radom counties was solidified,
making Radom an independent city.




In 1783, heavy rains flooded the city.
News of the 1791 Polish Constitution
reached Radom, leading to
celebratory masses. The Four-Year

Sejm passed a law that turned all city
lands into city property, and some
areas were available for purchase.




Between January and
October 1793, Radom
was occupied hy
Austrian forces and
hecame part of Galicia.

The Austrian rule
hrought high taxes and
the removal of Polish
officials.
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At the beginning of the 19th century, Radom had
1,742 inhabitants and was one of the fastest-
growing cities in Poland. The city's first printing

house was established, and the "Dziennik
Departamentowy Radomski” containing
important legal acts, was founded under Jozef
Matachowski's initiative.




In 1812, Aleksander Klosowski's hrewery was
estahlished, and a year later, a cemetery was

# founded on present-day Limanowskiego Street.
The "Jutrzenka Wschodzaca” Masonic lodge was
.| estahlished hetween 1814 and 1822 hy Jozef
|-Zapolski and Feliks Gawdzicki.




The lodge conducted charitable activities and
worketd for self-development. The city had a

population of 8,823 in 1847, hut its infrastructure
was lacking, with diseases and frequent fires
due to wooden houses.







Budowa

stacyi centralnej w Radomiu.

In the early 20th century
Radom saw the
construction of its first
power plant and electric
streetlights. In the 1930s,
the Central Industrial
District was estahlished,
including Radom, leading
to significant industrial
growth
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In 1941, a ghetto was estahlished, housing
around 41,000 Jews who were later deported to
Treblinka. From 1942 to 1944, partisan hattles
took place in the city, including clashes

hetween the Home Army (AK) and the German
gendarmerie. In Novemher, the People's Guard
conducted an attack on a cinema and
subsequently on the so-called "Deutsches
Haus.” On January 16, 1949, the Red Army took
over Radom and its surrounding areas.




After the war,in 1930, the
Evening Engineering School of
the NOT was established, which
later hecame the University of

Technology and Humanities.
Radom became the capital of
its voivodeship in 1979.




On June 29, 1976, worker strikes erupted in
protest against the communist government,
which were brutally suppressed. in 1990, the

city's coat of arms was established and remains
in use today. A year later, Pope John Paul I
visited Radom.



















